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Derek Briggs

From: Ferrando, Emily (she/her/hers) <Ferrando.Emily@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Derek Briggs
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Holliston Holdings, LLC (37-0001 / 580610) Title V Permit Renewal

 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***  

Derek, 
 
Thank you for submitting the proposed renewal for Holliston Holdings, LLC. We do not intend to target this permit action 
for review at this time. 
 
Hope you are doing well! 
 
Thanks, 
Emily 
 

From: Derek Briggs <Derek.Briggs@tn.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: R4TitleVTN <R4TitleVTN@epa.gov> 
Cc: Doug S. Wright <Doug.S.Wright@tn.gov> 
Subject: Holliston Holdings, LLC (37-0001 / 580610) Title V Permit Renewal 
 

 
Date: January 12, 2024 
 
Permit Renewal 
TAPCR 1200-03-09-.02(11)(f)3. 
 
The attached Title V Renewal is for EPA’s review and records in accordance with Tennessee Title V Regulations [TAPCR 
1200-03-09-.02(11)(f)3.]. The attached Permit Renewal replaces Title V Operating Permit 568009 from the following 
facility: 
 
Holliston Holdings, LLC located in Church Hill, TN. Title V Permit Renewal (37-0001 / 580610) 
 
Title V Permit Renewal description: 
 
The permittee requested no changes, but the Tennessee Division of Air Pollution Control made changes for clarity to 
permit conditions. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  
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Derek Briggs, E.I. | Environmental Protection Specialist 2  
Air Pollution Control 
Tennessee Tower, 15th Floor 
312 Rosa L Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243 
p. 615-532-0550 
Derek.Briggs@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.gov/environment/program-areas/apc-air-pollution-control-home.html 
 


